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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Saturday, 3 September 2022 9:36 AM
To: Jenny Lim
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - SFJ 8383T / Mercedes Benz GLC250 - Date of 

Accident: 26.08.2022

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref        : 22/22/22/VP05/026205 
 
Dear Jenny, 
 
Please proceed to authorize repair as adjusted by LKK. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 2:01 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Request for Survey (OD) - SFJ 8383T / Mercedes Benz GLC250 - Date of Accident: 26.08.2022 
 
Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please can you arrange to survey our mutual client’s vehicle no. SFJ 8383T? 

 

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference. 

 

PW: Date of Accident (DDMMYYYY) 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards. 

 

Jenny Lim 

for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 

160 Sin Ming Drive  
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#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 

Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel: 64538110 

Fax: 64596267 

 


